Email: Robert.Wiley@colliercountyfl.gov
Telephone: (239) 252 -2322

Addendum 3
Date: September 15, 2020
From: Robert Wiley, Principal Project Manager
Stormwater Management Section
To: Interested Bidders
Subiject: Addendum # 3 Solicitation # 60196.21 GRASIP Phase 1 Stormwater Improvements

The following clarifications are issued as an addendum identifying the following clarification to the scope
of work, changes, deletions, or additions to the original solicitation document for the referenced
solicitation:

Change 1.

Q&A DEADLINE: - :
October 2, 2020 at 5:00 PM

Change 2.

DUE DATE: - :
October 9, 2020 at 3:00 PM

If you require additional information, please post a question on our Bid Sync (www.bidsync.com) bidding
platform under the solicitation for this project.

Please sign below and return a copy of this Addendum with your submittal for the above
referenced solicitation.

(Signature) Date

(Name of Firm)


http://www.bidsync.com/

